Joe Eskanos

VIDEO EDITOR

Profile

I am a video editor with a Bachelors of Arts in Film Production from California State University, Northridge. I have edited thousands of content pieces for professional clients in the past 5 years. I really enjoy crafting narratives during the post-production process and with every new project comes a new chance to build on my skillset.

Work Experience

Lead Editor

Be Film Inc. / 2022 - Present

- Edited a variety of films, ads, podcasts and social posts.
- Created content for Resorts, Clothing Brands, Real Estate Agencies, etc.
- Responsible for curating company Social Media posts.
- On-Location DIT for travel shoots.

Video Editor / Content Manager

Emerald City Hockey / 2020 - 2022

- Shot and Edited podcasts, live broadcasts, media events and short form videos.
- Marketed content to the company social media platforms.
- Design daily graphics for social media usage.

Event Videographer / Editor

3am Innovations / 2021

- Videographer for events partnered with Microsoft and AT&T.
- Shot, edited and delivered content to client same day.
- Videos used for company social media and marketing campaigns.

Film Production Intern

Sony Pictures / 2019 - 2020

- Assisted the Digital Media Production Center (DMPC).
- Maintained sound stages and organized equipment.
- Organized and shipped out camera packages for productions.
- Daily integration with cinema cameras such as the Sony Venice and Sony FX3

Education

California State University, Northridge

2016-2020

Bachelors of Arts in Film Production

3.8 GPA

- Graduated with Honors (Cum Laude)
- Dean's List selection all semesters
- Accepted into competitive film
 program through portfolio selection

Software Proficiency

- ⊘ Final Cut Pro X
- Adobe Photoshop
- Avid Pro Tools
- Ø Movie Magic Scheduling
- ⊘ Final Draft / Celtx
- ⊘ Word Press
- ⊘ Microsoft Office
- Social Media Channels: YouTube, Instagram, Facebook, X, Tik Tok



2899 Queens Way Thousand Oaks, CA 91362